ISO newengland memo

To: Planning Advisory Committee
From: ISO Transmission Planning
Date: April 2, 2024

Subject: Update to the March 2024 RSP Project List and Asset Condition List Update

This memo serves as the notice of updates made to the final March 2024 RSP Project List and Asset
Condition List Update. Stakeholder comments identified an error on the project descriptions of the Asset
Condition Project (IDs 389-396) where the project descriptions erroneously included OPGW installation.
Corrections have been made to the Final Asset Condition List and the presentation that covers the RSP
and Asset Condition list updates.

The revised Asset Condition list and redline and clean versions of the presentation are posted under the
Regional System Plan and Related Analyses on the ISO-NE external website (Regional System Plan
and Related Analyses), and are contained in the following files:

e final_Project_List_Presentation-Mar_2024_redline.pdf —This file contains the redline version of
the presentation with changes

e final_Project_List_Presentation-Mar_2024_clean.pdf — This file contains the clean version of the
presentation

e final_AssetCondition_List-Mar2024 _revised.xIsx — This file contains the revised final March 2024
Asset Condition List

The responses to stakeholder comments for the draft RSP Project List and Asset Condition List March 2024
Update are also posted under the Regional System Plan and Related Analyses and the Planning
Advisory Committee websites, and are contained in the following file:

e responses_to stakeholder comments_on Mar 2024 ACL.pdf —This file contains the ISO
responses to stakeholder comments
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